Barry Hottmann

From: TED JACKSON <ted@hallada.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 4:08 PM
To: Donald Reddell

Cc: Frank Hallada; Barry Hottmann
Subject: RE: Truck

Good Afternoon guys,

After looking everything over with your discounts and Gov incentives you would be at $69500 on
this chassis if we got it from Monroe for you. Per my conversation with Barry we don’t have to order
everything on their list if you want to go with a different company for the spreader or plow etc. But we do
have to get something from them to get their chassis. So like maybe the dump bed and chassis or
chassis and the plow or something like them examples. Please let me know if you have any questions so

we are all on the same page this time & Sorry if my previous emails confused anyone but those were just
so you could look over the specs not the pricing.

Call me anytime my phone is always on
Thank You

Ted Jackson

Fleet and Commercial Manager
Hallada Auto Group
ted@hallada.com
608-574-0836

From: TED JACKSON

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 9:31 AM

To: Donald Reddell <Streets@dodgevillewi.gov>

Cc: Frank Hallada <frank@hallada.com>; barry.hottmann@dodgevillewi.gov
Subject: RE: Truck

Good Morning All,
Just touching base on the info, tried calling you Donald in case you didn’t see my call. Just following up on this

e

truck. If we can get something locked up so | can get you a solid price that would awesome &
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank You

Ted Jackson

Commercial & Fleet Sales Manager
Hallada Auto Group

306 E Leffler St

Dodgeville Wi 53533
ted@hallada.com

Office 608-935-2352







Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 145" WB 60" CA

City Of Dodgeville
Streets Department
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GM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 145" WB 60" CA  (+ Complete
)

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY

Base Price

Total Options
Vehicle Subtotal
Destination Charge

Grand Total

MSRP
$59,250.00
$14,530.00
$73,780.00

$2,095.00
$75,875.00
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Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 145" WB 60" CA (+ Complete
)

Window Sticker
SUMMARY
[Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 145" WB 60" CA

Interior:Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat
Exterior 1:0xford White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20

Transmission: TorgShift 10-Speed Automatic

OPTIONS

CODE MODEL

F5H [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab
145" WB 60" CA
OPTIONS

18B Platform Running Boards

41H Engine Block Heater

43C 120V/400W Outlet

44G Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic

473 Snow Plow Prep Package

51D Spare Tire & Wheel Delete

535 High Capacity Trailer Tow Package

61J 6-Ton Hydraulic Jack

660A Order Code 660A

67A 350 Amp Dual Alternators

68H GVWR: 19,550 Ib Payload Plus Upgrade Package 2

86M Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery

872 Rear View Camera & Prep Kit

g6V XL Chrome Package

99T Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20

AS Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat

TGK Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Traction (TGK)

X4L Limited Slip w/4.30 Axle Ratio

Inc.

MSRP:$59,250.00

MSRP
$59,250.00

$320.00
$190.00
$175.00
$0.00
$250.00
($85.00)
$580.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,1565.00

$515.00
$325.00
$10,495.00
$0.00
$215.00
$395.00
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Vehicle: [Fleet] 2025 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 145" WB 60" CA  (+ Complete
)

Z1 Oxford White $0.00
SUBTOTAL $73,780.00
Adjustments Total $0.00
Destination Charge $2,095.00
TOTAL PRICE $75,875.00
FUEL ECONOMY
Est City:N/A

Est Highway:N/A
Est Highway Cruising Range:N/A
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